
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
September 9, 2014 – BOARD AGENDA 

 
 
 9:00 1)  J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chairperson 
   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
   E) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 
    nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person.  The County Board generally will 
    not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the  
    information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As part of the County Board 
    protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character  
    assassination at a public Board meeting. 
 

   2)  Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 

 
    A) Correspondence File August 26, 2014 – September 8, 2014 
    B) Approve 8/26/14 County Board Minutes 
    C) Approve Commissioner Warrants 
    D) Approve Auditor Warrants – Taconite Payments to Towns & Cities 
    E) Adopt Resolution – County Tax Forfeited Land Sale 

    F) Approve Sale of Forfeited Vehicles – Sheriff’s Office 
    G) Approve 2015 Medical Examiner Contract and Authorize Signatures 
    H) Accept Donation from Brat Sale Proceeds of $194.51 to Sobriety Court 
     I) Approve Duplicates of Lost Municipal Order or Warrants – Treasurer’s  

     Office 
    J) Approve Application for Cancellation of Forfeiture 
                     
 9:05  3) John Welle, County Engineer 
    A) Adopt Resolution – Award S. P. 001-610-022/025 
    B) Bridge No. 01504 – CSAH 15 over Cedar Brook 
    C) Approve Right of Way Plat No. 19 
 
 9:35 4) Bobbie Danielson, HR Director 
    A) Approve Personnel Committee Recommendations 
      1.  Fill one FT Public Health Nurse Position – HHS 
      2.  Promote 3 Existing Certified Appraisers to Senior Certified   
        Appraisers 
 
 9:45 5) Kirk Peysar, County Auditor 
    A) Adopt Resolution – 2015 Unorganized Cemetery 
    B) Adopt Resolution – 2015 Unorganized Road & Bridge 
    C) Adopt Resolution – 2015 Unorganized Fire Protection 
    D) 10:00 Public Hearing – Partial Abandonment of a Drainage System 
 
  
 



 11:00 Break 
 
 11:15 6) Nathan Burkett, County Administrator 

    A) Testimony in Support of Enbridge Pipeline 
    
            11:45 7) Committee Updates 
               
            12:30   Adjourn                           















DKB1

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:36AM9/5/14

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

N

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


N

1Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

2,257.00 1

1,896.50 4

3,667.75 2

7,821.25

86.90 2

49.00 1

137.70 1

641.96 1

2,257.00

292.50

33.60

190.40

1,380.00

3,418.75

249.00

60.50

26.40

49.00

137.70

641.96

458.01

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

12 Court AdministrationDEPT

CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP12780

01-012-000-0000-6252 01CR11573 824246 Witnesses

CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP Transactions12780

Kragness Law Office/Conrad12781

01-012-000-0000-6232 Fees 01JV131103 Attorney Services

01-012-000-0000-6232 Costs 01JV131103 Attorney Services

01-012-000-0000-6232 Costs 01JV13491 01JV14344 Attorney Services

01-012-000-0000-6232 Fees 01JV13491 01JV14344 Attorney Services

Kragness Law Office/Conrad Transactions12781

Larson/Shari S2810

01-012-000-0000-6232 JULY FEES Attorney Services

01-012-000-0000-6232 COSTS Attorney Services

Larson/Shari S Transactions2810

12 Court Administration 3 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

40 AuditorDEPT

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

01-040-000-0000-6231 September Maintenance 366531 Services, Labor, Contracts

01-040-000-0000-6231 September Maintenance 366531 Services, Labor, Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

Minnesota's Bookstore87262

01-040-021-0000-6405 50 State Hwy Maps Office & Computer Supplies

Minnesota's Bookstore Transactions87262

MnDriversManual.com LLC11828

01-040-021-0000-6405 50 Driver's Manuals 26127 Office & Computer Supplies

MnDriversManual.com LLC Transactions11828

Pro Form Business Systems, Inc8168

01-040-000-0000-6405 Blank Laser Checks 71763 Office & Computer Supplies

Pro Form Business Systems, Inc Transactions8168

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-040-000-0000-6231 Contract Charges-IR6265 273961-0 Services, Labor, Contracts

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

632.45 4

1,548.01

210.34 1

285.44 2

46.20 1

16.10 1

181.82 2

739.90

352.19 1

24.47

79.98

69.99

210.34

161.92

123.52

46.20

16.10

166.53

15.29

352.19

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-040-000-0000-6405 sealing tape,Flags,Markers 966051-0 Office & Computer Supplies

01-040-000-0000-6405 (2) sets of chair casters 966316-0 Office & Computer Supplies

01-040-000-0000-6405 chair arms for Sally 966446-0 Office & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

40 Auditor 5 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

43 AssessorDEPT

AT&T Mobility10452

01-043-000-0000-6250 cell phone charges 287250162187 Telephone

AT&T Mobility Transactions10452

Burman/Tom816

01-043-000-0000-6330 mileage/PACE course 352@.46 Transportation & Travel & Parking

01-043-000-0000-6340 meals/PACE course 8/25-29 Meals (Overnight)

Burman/Tom Transactions816

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

01-043-000-0000-6231 September Maintenance 366531 Services, Labor, Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

Dangers/Mike10330

01-043-000-0000-6330 mileage to view 34-0-039404 35@.46 Transportation & Travel & Parking

Dangers/Mike Transactions10330

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-043-000-0000-6405 toner, batteries, pencils 966081-0 Office, Film & Computer Supplies

01-043-000-0000-6405 battery 966081-1 Office, Film & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

43 Assessor 5 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

44 Central ServicesDEPT

CDW Government, Inc5398

01-044-000-0000-6405 Adobe Acrobat Pro-Nate NK98635 Office & Computer Supplies

CDW Government, Inc Transactions5398

Cemstone Aggregates90290

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

338.90 1

2,195.00 1

2,886.09

250.29 3

250.29

65.00 1

65.00

23.81 1

128.00 1

338.90

2,195.00

35.32

194.97

20.00

65.00

23.81
07/31/2014 08/17/2014

128.00

22.86

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-044-000-0000-6600 gravel for Shelter Site-ARMER 66010030 Capital Outlay

Cemstone Aggregates Transactions90290

Optimum Communications Corp.10135

01-044-046-0000-6625 Voicemail Upgrade 331209 Telephone System Equipment

Optimum Communications Corp. Transactions10135

44 Central Services 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

45 Motor PoolDEPT

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin10567

01-045-000-0000-6302 oil change 18162 Car Maintenance

01-045-000-0000-6302 rear pads & rotors 18198 Car Maintenance

01-045-000-0000-6302 R rear tire repair-#4 Impala 18230 Car Maintenance

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin Transactions10567

45 Motor Pool 1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

49 Information TechnologiesDEPT

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc88880

01-049-000-0000-6402 Battery 7580 Computer Supplies & Software

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc Transactions88880

49 Information Technologies 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

52 Administration/Personnel DeptDEPT

AT&T Mobility10452

01-052-000-0000-6250 monthly bill 287259994975 Telephone

AT&T Mobility Transactions10452

McDowell Agency, Inc./The12048

01-052-000-0000-6234 BACKGROUND CHECKS 55455 Background Check Fee

McDowell Agency, Inc./The Transactions12048

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-052-000-0000-6405 Expo Marker Kit 965812-0 Office & Computer Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

22.86 1

38.46 1

213.13

103.77 4

33.33 1

19.53 1

156.63

70.00 1

38.46
08/21/2014 08/22/2014

24.84
07/24/2014 07/24/2014

30.24
07/23/2014 07/23/2014

30.24
07/24/2014 07/24/2014

18.45

33.33

19.53

70.00

75.00

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

Visnovec/Nicole10722

01-052-000-0000-6340 meals-background training Stillwater Meals(Overnight)

Visnovec/Nicole Transactions10722

52 Administration/Personnel Dept 4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

60 ElectionsDEPT

Huhta/Sally9844

01-060-000-0000-6330 Election mileage 54@.46 Transportation & Travel

01-060-000-0000-6330 Election mileage 54@.56 Transportation & Travel

01-060-000-0000-6330 Election mileage 54@.56 Transportation & Travel

01-060-000-0000-6205 postage reimb.-Scram cards 8/21/14 Postage

Huhta/Sally Transactions9844

Sew Much & More10878

01-060-000-0000-6205 Ship election abstracts to SOS 560626 Postage

Sew Much & More Transactions10878

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-060-000-0000-6405 (7) 3-ring binders- MB rosters 966051-0 Office & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

60 Elections 3 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

90 AttorneyDEPT

Anoka Co Sheriff340

01-090-000-0000-6234 subpoena 01CR13758 14003506 Co Sheriff Services

Anoka Co Sheriff Transactions340

Crow Wing Co Sheriff's Office1180

01-090-000-0000-6234 subpoena 01CR12800 866 Co Sheriff Services

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

75.00 1

70.00 1

1,270.00 5

116.01 1

175.70 1

1,776.71

45.93 1

120.62 1

69.65 1

70.00

254.00

254.00

254.00

254.00

254.00

116.01

175.70

45.93

120.62

69.65

359.88

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Crow Wing Co Sheriff's Office Transactions1180

Hennepin County Sheriff's Office2140

01-090-000-0000-6234 subpoena 01CR131224 64951 Co Sheriff Services

Hennepin County Sheriff's Office Transactions2140

Minnesota Supreme Court3388

01-090-000-0000-6240 Lawyer Reg.-Winge Dues & Registration Fee

01-090-000-0000-6240 Lawyer Reg.-Wanka Dues & Registration Fee

01-090-000-0000-6240 Lawyer Reg.-Rakotz Dues & Registration Fee

01-090-000-0000-6240 Lawyer Reg.-Ratz Dues & Registration Fee

01-090-000-0000-6240 Lawyer Reg.-Shook Dues & Registration Fee

Minnesota Supreme Court Transactions3388

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-090-000-0000-6625 File Alphabet Labels 965740-0 Office Equipment

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

Wanka/Nick12624

01-090-000-0000-6330 CJI expense reimb. 8/25-26 Transportation & Travel & Parking

Wanka/Nick Transactions12624

90 Attorney 6 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

110 Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services8239

01-110-000-0000-6422 tissue,towels,soap,mop 2200553221 Janitorial Supplies

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services Transactions8239

Dalco88628

01-110-000-0000-6422 toilet tissue,hard roll towels 2783115 Janitorial Supplies

Dalco Transactions88628

Dutch's Electric, Inc1491

01-110-000-0000-6231 ballast-cnty attorneys office 22442 Services, Labor, Contracts

Dutch's Electric, Inc Transactions1491

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City2186

01-110-000-0000-6422 soap,liners.Suprox-D 601271312 Janitorial Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

359.88 1

3,197.76 6

3,793.84

87.40 1

50.00 1

150.00 3

50.00 1

2,315.90

19.82

487.17

105.88

116.76

152.23

87.40
08/18/2014 08/18/2014

50.00
08/14/2014 08/14/2014

50.00
08/28/2014 08/28/2014

50.00
07/17/2014 07/17/2014

50.00
08/07/2014 08/07/2014

50.00
08/26/2014 08/26/2014

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City Transactions2186

Public Utilities3950

01-110-000-0000-6254 Courthouse Utilities & Heating

01-110-000-0000-6254 Old County Garage Utilities & Heating

01-110-000-0000-6254 Jail West Annex Utilities & Heating

01-110-000-0000-6254 CH Bldg Coordinator Utilities & Heating

01-110-000-0000-6254 Glarco Utilities & Heating

01-110-000-0000-6254 LA Tool Building Utilities & Heating

Public Utilities Transactions3950

110 Courthouse Maintenance 5 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

120 Service OfficerDEPT

Harms Monroe/Penny10097

01-120-000-0000-6330 CVSO mtg St Cloud 190@.46 Transportation & Travel

Harms Monroe/Penny Transactions10097

Janzen/Carroll Mark2448

01-120-000-0000-6350 Drive van Mpls Per Diem

Janzen/Carroll Mark Transactions2448

Miller/Conrad10234

01-120-000-0000-6350 Drive Van Mpls Per Diem

01-120-000-0000-6350 Drive Van St Cloud Per Diem

01-120-000-0000-6350 Drive Van St Cloud Per Diem

Miller/Conrad Transactions10234

Peterson/Richard3912

01-120-000-0000-6350 Drive van Mpls Per Diem

Peterson/Richard Transactions3912

Roscoe/Bernie11362

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

56.00 2

122.99 1

13.79 1

50.00 1

50.00 1

50.00 1

680.18

82.00 1

6.00

50.00
08/08/2014 08/08/2014

122.99

13.79

50.00
08/28/2014 08/28/2014

50.00
08/05/2014 08/05/2014

50.00
08/06/2014 08/06/2014

82.00

3,250.00
08/25/2014 09/05/2014

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-120-000-0000-6302 car wash reimbursement 8/8/14 Car Maintenance

01-120-000-0000-6350 Drive Van Mpls Per Diem

Roscoe/Bernie Transactions11362

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-120-000-0000-6405 Toner 966468-0 Office  & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

Verizon Wireless6097

01-120-000-0000-6250 cell phone 880690364 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

Wark/Charles F.10882

01-120-000-0000-6350 Drive Van Mpls Per Diem

Wark/Charles F. Transactions10882

Willette/Richard Francis6054

01-120-000-0000-6350 Drive Van StCloud Per Diem

Willette/Richard Francis Transactions6054

Workman/Jeff9063

01-120-000-0000-6350 Drive Van Mpls Per Diem

Workman/Jeff Transactions9063

120 Service Officer 10 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

122 Planning & ZoningDEPT

BWSR12194

01-122-000-0000-6208 Registration-Sovde-Breezy Pt 10/28-29 Training/Education

BWSR Transactions12194

Hargrave/Bryan13066

01-122-000-0000-6231 Contract Inspections 10@325 Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

3,250.00 1

175.32 5

155.16 5

157.40 5

75.32 2

38.71 1

35.00

110.32

10.00

10.00

10.00

35.00

90.16

10.00

10.00

10.00

92.40

10.00

10.00

10.00

35.00

40.32

35.00

38.71

112.00

10.00

10.00

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Hargrave/Bryan Transactions13066

Harwarth/Robert11988

01-122-000-0000-6350 PC Meeting 08/18/14 Per Diem

01-122-038-0000-6330 PC/Onsites Mileage 197@.56 Boa/Pc Mileage

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40433C Per Diem

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40469C Per Diem

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40500C Per Diem

Harwarth/Robert Transactions11988

Lange/David11990

01-122-000-0000-6350 PC Meeting 08/18/14 Per Diem

01-122-038-0000-6330 PC/Onsites mileage 161@.56 Boa/Pc Mileage

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40433C Per Diem

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40469C Per Diem

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40500C Per Diem

Lange/David Transactions11990

Lueck/Dale8374

01-122-038-0000-6330 PC/Onsites mileage 165@.56 Boa/Pc Mileage

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40271C Per Diem

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40433C Per Diem

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40469C Per Diem

01-122-000-0000-6350 PC Meeting 8/18/14 Per Diem

Lueck/Dale Transactions8374

Paquette/Jeremy M5516

01-122-038-0000-6330 PC mileage 72@.56 Boa/Pc Mileage

01-122-000-0000-6350 PC Meeting 8/18/14 Per Diem

Paquette/Jeremy M Transactions5516

Verizon Wireless6097

01-122-000-0000-6250 cell phone 380690138 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

Westerlund/Laurie Ann10895

01-122-038-0000-6330 mileage 200@.56 Boa/Pc Mileage

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40433C Per Diem

01-122-000-0000-6350 Onsite 40500C Per Diem

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

132.00 3

4,065.91

49.62 1

247.25 2

475.00 1

34.99 1

333.36 1

186.00 1

125.73 1

651.16 2

49.62

185.00

62.25

475.00

34.99

333.36

186.00

125.73

49.29

601.87

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Westerlund/Laurie Ann Transactions10895

122 Planning & Zoning 8 Vendors 23 TransactionsDEPT Total:

200 EnforcementDEPT

A & M AUTO OF MCGREGOR5322

01-200-000-0000-6302 oil change #216 043004 Car Maintenance

A & M AUTO OF MCGREGOR Transactions5322

Aitkin County Sheriff117

01-200-019-0000-6241 USPCA Handler Training Registration Fee

01-200-000-0000-6374 title 3 squads 9/2/14 Auto & Trailer License

Aitkin County Sheriff Transactions117

ASAP Towing11960

01-200-000-0000-6359 tow/store Harley-20140468 1068 Wrecker Service

ASAP Towing Transactions11960

AT&T Mobility10452

01-200-000-0000-6250 #222 squad computer 287258495419 Telephone

AT&T Mobility Transactions10452

Chief Supply Corp964

01-200-000-0000-6405 batteries, rubber gloves 484935 Office Supplies

Chief Supply Corp Transactions964

Dennis Auto Body & Auto Sales1339

01-200-000-0000-6359 Tow Ford Taurus 14-3533 9/2/14 Wrecker Service

Dennis Auto Body & Auto Sales Transactions1339

KEEPRS, Inc5756

01-200-000-0000-6410 uniform shirt #220 253550 Clothing Allowance

KEEPRS, Inc Transactions5756

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin10567

01-200-000-0000-6302 oil change #212 18081 Car Maintenance

01-200-000-0000-6302 4 tires, install,align #210 18217 Car Maintenance

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin Transactions10567

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

-

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

81.23 1

34.45 1

23.01 3

5,563.97 1

7,805.77

17.77 1

622.84 1

640.61

66.24 1

66.24

81.23

34.45

44.99

34.00

34.00

5,563.97

17.77

622.84

66.24

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Payment/Greg10085

01-200-019-0000-6231 Kennel Loki 8/17-20 Services, Labor, Contracts

Payment/Greg Transactions10085

S & T Office Products Inc4233

01-200-000-0000-6405 office supplies 01QN3140 Office Supplies

S & T Office Products Inc Transactions4233

Streichers4681

01-200-000-0000-6409 holster returned CM267111 Deputy Supplies

01-200-000-0000-6409 holster I1107709 Deputy Supplies

01-200-000-0000-6409 holster I1107710 Deputy Supplies

Streichers Transactions4681

WEX BANK9642

01-200-000-0000-6511 gas for squads 0424007043961 Gas And Oil

WEX BANK Transactions9642

200 Enforcement 12 Vendors 16 TransactionsDEPT Total:

202 Boat & WaterDEPT

Public Utilities3950

01-202-000-0000-6254 B&W Utilities

Public Utilities Transactions3950

WEX BANK9642

01-202-000-0000-6511 gas for squads 0424007043961 Gas And Oil

WEX BANK Transactions9642

202 Boat & Water 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

206 ForfeituresDEPT

Creative Product Sourcing,Inc10475

01-206-000-0000-6409 DARE pencils, rulers 76096 Forfeiture Supplies

Creative Product Sourcing,Inc Transactions10475

206 Forfeitures 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

4,989.00 1

293.51 1

59.00 1

280.54 2

42.75 1

333.36 1

119.64 1

350.45 1

1,116.00 1

4,989.00

293.51

59.00

135.97

144.57

42.75

333.36

119.64

350.45

1,116.00

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

252 CorrectionsDEPT

Accurate Controls,Inc5653

01-252-000-0000-6231 improve bking audio/video 8326 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Accurate Controls,Inc Transactions5653

Aitkin Feed & Farm Supply Inc116

01-252-000-0000-6590 softener pellets 97688 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin Feed & Farm Supply Inc Transactions116

Antoine Electric12106

01-252-000-0000-6590 jail dryer service 13610 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Antoine Electric Transactions12106

Bob Barker Company, Inc.456

01-252-000-0000-6424 inmate supplies 330506 Inmate Supplies

01-252-000-0000-6424 inmate supplies 331695 Inmate Supplies

Bob Barker Company, Inc. Transactions456

Charter Communications163

01-252-252-0000-6405 Cable TV Prisoner Welfare

Charter Communications Transactions163

Chief Supply Corp964

01-252-000-0000-6405 batteries, rubber gloves 484935 Office & Computer Supplies

Chief Supply Corp Transactions964

Crawford Supply Company5583

01-252-252-0000-6408 commissary supplies 448819 Commissary Supplies

Crawford Supply Company Transactions5583

Dalco88628

01-252-000-0000-6422 jail paper products 2783114 Janitorial Supplies

Dalco Transactions88628

Derby Industries9211

01-252-000-0000-6424 10 mattress/pillow comb. 041489 Inmate Supplies

Derby Industries Transactions9211

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc1880

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

279.53 2

780.99 2

959.88 2

427.53 2

42.66 1

858.60 1

405.61 2

62.39 1

11.45

268.08

709.39

71.60

861.12

98.76

87.96

339.57

42.66

858.60

230.34

175.27

62.39

750.73

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-252-000-0000-6590 chrome tail piece 67043 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

01-252-000-0000-6590 hot water line leak 67271 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc Transactions1880

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City2186

01-252-000-0000-6422 janitorial 601271344 Janitorial Supplies

01-252-000-0000-6405 gloves 601271345 Office & Computer Supplies

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City Transactions2186

Keefe Supply Company5503

01-252-000-0000-6418 groceries 448860 Groceries

01-252-252-0000-6405 commissary supplies 448862 Prisoner Welfare

Keefe Supply Company Transactions5503

KEEPRS, Inc5756

01-252-000-0000-6410 keyholders 252110-01 Clothing Allowance

01-252-000-0000-6410 #316 uniform pants & shirts 253907 Clothing Allowance

KEEPRS, Inc Transactions5756

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin10567

01-252-000-0000-6302 oil change xport van 18138 Car Maintenance

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin Transactions10567

Minnesota Elevator, Inc89765

01-252-000-0000-6231 service call elevator doors 322019 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Minnesota Elevator, Inc Transactions89765

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 Groceries 010024423321 Groceries

01-252-000-0000-6418 Groceries 010024424023 Groceries

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company Transactions3789

Phoenix Supply11947

01-252-000-0000-6424 shampoo 5170 Inmate Supplies

Phoenix Supply Transactions11947

Plastocon, Inc.5426

01-252-000-0000-6420 serving trays, soup bowls 82577 Kitchen Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

750.73 1

7,971.21 3

1,500.00 1

187.32 1

34.45 1

5,807.89 2

604.95 1

28,257.99

15.98 1

15.98

40.00

1,534.41

6,396.80

1,500.00

187.32

34.45

3,398.52

2,409.37

604.95

15.98

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Plastocon, Inc. Transactions5426

Public Utilities3950

01-252-000-0000-6254 Sheriff's garage Utilities & Heating

01-252-000-0000-6254 New Jail Utilities & Heating

01-252-000-0000-6254 New Jail 2 Utilities & Heating

Public Utilities Transactions3950

Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc9499

01-252-252-0000-6406 phone cards D-13321 Phone Card Prisoner Welfare

Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc Transactions9499

Riley Auto Supply4070

01-252-000-0000-6590 belts for air handler system 552633 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Riley Auto Supply Transactions4070

S & T Office Products Inc4233

01-252-000-0000-6405 office supplies 01QN3140 Office & Computer Supplies

S & T Office Products Inc Transactions4233

Sysco Minnesota Inc4761

01-252-000-0000-6418 groceries 408210855 Groceries

01-252-000-0000-6418 groceries 408280831 Groceries

Sysco Minnesota Inc Transactions4761

WEX BANK9642

01-252-000-0000-6330 gas for squads 0424007043961 Prisoner Transportation & Travel

WEX BANK Transactions9642

252 Corrections 24 Vendors 33 TransactionsDEPT Total:

253 Aitkin Co Community CorrectionsDEPT

Unclaimed Freight North5551

01-253-000-0000-6302 Tire 005066 Car Maintenance

Unclaimed Freight North Transactions5551

253 Aitkin Co Community Corrections 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

2,819.91 1

2,819.91

15.00 1

450.50 1

465.50

254.89 1

254.89

3,482.81 1

930.00 1

2,819.91

15.00

450.50

254.89

3,482.81

930.00

90.00

200.00

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

254 Enhanced 911 SystemDEPT

Southern Computer Warehouse11388

01-254-000-0000-6625 24 port data LAN 195558 E-911 Equipment

Southern Computer Warehouse Transactions11388

254 Enhanced 911 System 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

257 Sobriety CourtDEPT

K&J C-Stores Inc5714

01-257-022-0000-6406 gift card for Phase Change 104110 Sobriety Crt Expenses

K&J C-Stores Inc Transactions5714

Minnesota Monitoring11997

01-257-022-0000-6406 Monitoring 426 Sobriety Crt Expenses

Minnesota Monitoring Transactions11997

257 Sobriety Court 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

280 Emergency ManagementDEPT

CDW Government, Inc5398

01-280-000-0000-6405 K White office software NS11441 Office Supplies

CDW Government, Inc Transactions5398

280 Emergency Management 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

391 Solid WasteDEPT

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc1754

01-391-060-0000-6360 July recycling Recycling Contract

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc Transactions1754

Minnesota Zoomobile3376

01-391-036-0000-6416 EED Programs at LLCC 5552 EED Expenses/Supplies

Minnesota Zoomobile Transactions3376

Newshopper5472

01-391-000-0000-6230 Clean shop Ad 3747 Printing, Publishing & Adv

01-391-000-0000-6230 HHW Ad 3749 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Promotion,AEOA Tran,Airport,RC&D,Tourism

Promotion,AEOA Tran,Airport,RC&D,Tourism

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

290.00 2

4,702.81

440.00 2

20.46 1

460.46

1,000.00 1

447.50 1

368.00 1

1,815.50

79.99 1

40.00

400.00

20.46

1,000.00

447.50

368.00

79.99

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Newshopper Transactions5472

391 Solid Waste 3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

601 ExtensionDEPT

Aitkin Co 4-H Council89471

01-601-551-0000-5840 sales-License ctr Rec 406 4580 4-H Plat Book Sales

01-601-551-0000-5840 sales-Rec.Office Rec 405 4612-4621 4-H Plat Book Sales

Aitkin Co 4-H Council Transactions89471

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-601-000-0000-6405 2015 monthly planner 4-H 966022-0 Office Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

601 Extension 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

700 DEPT

McGregor Chamber Of Commerce3105

01-700-909-0000-6801 Grant #157 Appropriations-Grant

McGregor Chamber Of Commerce Transactions3105

NMMA12707

01-700-909-0000-6801 Booth Deposit 104600 Appropriations-Grant

NMMA Transactions12707

Outdoor News10058

01-700-909-0000-6801 Advertising 7973 Appropriations-Grant

Outdoor News Transactions10058

700 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

711 Economic DevelopmentDEPT

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-711-000-0000-6625 Chair mat 966613-0 Office & Other Equipment

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

79.99

71,382.59

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

711 Economic Development 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 General FundFund Total: 164 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

30.00 1

30.00

24.48 1

35.00 1

59.48

1,025.11 1

259.60 1

93.09 2

198.75 1

30.00

24.48

35.00

1,025.11

259.60

48.68

44.41

198.75

55.88

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

301 R&B  AdministrationDEPT

Shred Right11605

03-301-000-0000-6400 DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 082114 187495 Supplies And Materials

Shred Right Transactions11605

301 R&B  Administration 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

302 R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

Hyytinen Hardware Hank2340

03-302-000-0000-6449 ENAMEL 082914 1207182 Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

Hyytinen Hardware Hank Transactions2340

Swenson/Bradley11019

03-302-000-0000-6296 LEVEL 3 CONSTRUCTION CE 082914 Meeting Expense/Physicals

Swenson/Bradley Transactions11019

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

303 R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

Advanced Diesel Service9760

03-303-000-0000-6590 PUMP 082214 20103 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Advanced Diesel Service Transactions9760

American Welding & Gas, Inc.8411

03-303-000-0000-6523 WELDER 082614 2874931 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

American Welding & Gas, Inc. Transactions8411

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services8239

03-303-000-0000-6523 SHOP LAUNDRY 082614 2200550481 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6523 SHOP LAUNDRY 090214 2200553233 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services Transactions8239

ASAP Towing11960

03-303-000-0000-6231 TOWING 090314 3102 Services,Equip.Rental Etc.

ASAP Towing Transactions11960

Auto Value Aitkin86467

03-303-000-0000-6590 FILTERS 051514 40045862 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

103.46 2

2,895.29 1

72.75 1

188.60 1

109.38 1

182.82 4

199.21 8

47.58

2,895.29

72.75

188.60

109.38

42.82

50.35

41.92

47.73

18.35

3.24

44.98

29.96

55.97

9.78

17.94

18.99

93.89

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

03-303-000-0000-6590 FILTERS 052014 40046157 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Auto Value Aitkin Transactions86467

Brainerd General Rental11945

03-303-000-0000-6590 BLADES - HYD MOTOR 082814 65203-0 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Brainerd General Rental Transactions11945

Diamond Mowers, Inc8500

03-303-000-0000-6590 COUPLINGS 082214 90286-IN Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Diamond Mowers, Inc Transactions8500

Dixon Mechanical Electric, LLP7920

03-303-000-0000-6590 STARTER 082714 16011 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Dixon Mechanical Electric, LLP Transactions7920

East Central Energy7935

03-303-000-0000-6254 POWER - MCGRATH 081514 70415419 Utilities

East Central Energy Transactions7935

Frontier8622

03-303-000-0000-6250 JACOBSON 082214 218-752-6591 Telephone

03-303-000-0000-6250 MCGREGOR 082214 218-768-4481 Telephone

03-303-000-0000-6250 PALISADE 082214 218-845-2607 Telephone

03-303-000-0000-6250 MCGRATH 082214 320-592-3580 Telephone

Frontier Transactions8622

Hyytinen Hardware Hank2340

03-303-000-0000-6523 WASP SPRAY 080114 1200092 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6523 SCREWS 080414 1200733 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6516 PAINT 080614 1201571 Signs & Posts

03-303-000-0000-6516 BOLTS 081314 1203178 Signs & Posts

03-303-000-0000-6516 PAINT 081414 1203449 Signs & Posts

03-303-000-0000-6523 BRUSHES 081414 1203524 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6516 HARDWARE 082014 1205029 Signs & Posts

03-303-000-0000-6516 BOLTS 082614 1206420 Signs & Posts

Hyytinen Hardware Hank Transactions2340

J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary2763

03-303-000-0000-6254 AITKIN 090114 82185 Utilities

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

151.54 2

1,694.72 1

109.22 2

1,075.91 3

130.40 2

291.39 5

152.68 1

57.65

1,694.72

57.88

51.34

165.40

191.06

719.45

65.20

65.20

44.84

81.42

39.22

74.68

51.23

152.68

340.00

305.20

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

03-303-000-0000-6254 PALISADE 090114 82186 Utilities

J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary Transactions2763

Kris Engineering Inc8101

03-303-000-0000-6590 4' CARBIDES 082714 24155 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Kris Engineering Inc Transactions8101

Lake Country Power91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 CSAH 14 082514 141979801 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 082514 141979901 Utilities

Lake Country Power Transactions91187

M R Sign Co Inc2941

03-303-000-0000-6590 MODULAR SENSOR 081914 182515 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6516 YIELD SIGN 082814 182650 Signs & Posts

03-303-000-0000-6516 STOP AHEAD - SYMBOL SIG 082814 182650 Signs & Posts

M R Sign Co Inc Transactions2941

Maney International Inc10824

03-303-000-0000-6590 BRACKET 082014 674041 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 BRACKET 082014 674041 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Maney International Inc Transactions10824

McGregor Oil3100

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082714 51457 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081314 52166 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081914 52167 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082714 52168 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082114 53796 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

McGregor Oil Transactions3100

Northern Safety Technology Inc10701

03-303-000-0000-6590 STROBE 082614 36877 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Northern Safety Technology Inc Transactions10701

Northland Hydraulic Service8691

03-303-000-0000-6590 LABOR 082614 7267 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 PARTS 082614 7267 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

645.20 2

10.28 2

557.22 6

178.99 4

3.59

6.69

24.59

24.59

24.59

235.39

96.43

151.63

28.89

61.48

35.72

52.90

35.01

79.66

77.49

110.94

83.86

75.68

119.60

59.52

70.45

63.84

93.46

92.12

28.90

52.95

38.29

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Northland Hydraulic Service Transactions8691

Northland Parts8436

03-303-000-0000-6590 VAL TOOL 082214 286660 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 HX SKT 082614 286923 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Northland Parts Transactions8436

Nuss Truck & Equipment10720

03-303-000-0000-6590 SPRING 082114 3126358P Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 SPRING 082114 3126358P Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 SPRING 082114 3126358P Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 HOSE 082214 3126453P Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 FAN BELT 082514 3126528P Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 HOSE 090314 3126852P Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Nuss Truck & Equipment Transactions10720

Public Utilities3950

03-303-000-0000-6254 HWY 210 & CR 28 081614 2-00059455-00- Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 AITKIN SHOP WATER 081614 2-00063335-00- Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 HWY 210 & CR 12 081614 2-00063388-00- Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 HWY 47 & CR 12 081614 2-00064092-00- Utilities

Public Utilities Transactions3950

Rasley Oil Company4010

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081114 24663 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081114 24690 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081314 30518 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081314 30522 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081414 30732 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081514 30760 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 080114 30977 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 080114 30990 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 080414 31022 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 080714 31135 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 080614 31190 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 080614 31193 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081814 31256 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081814 31274 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081914 31308 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Mn Department Of Natural Resources-OMB

Mn Department Of Natural Resources-OMB

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

2,074.07 30

76.00 1

336.33 1

12,812.01

2,322.90 1

140.00 1

2,462.90

27.78

51.95

48.77

113.17

49.81

99.80

60.13

26.27

73.99

84.44

54.52

130.03

59.50

59.25

52.89

76.00

336.33

2,322.90

140.00

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081914 31321 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082014 31365 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082114 31423 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082214 31464 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082214 31465 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082214 31474 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 081214 32062 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 080514 32414 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 080514 32419 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 080814 32479 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082814 32539 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082814 32548 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082214 32607 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082614 32717 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 082714 32780 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Rasley Oil Company Transactions4010

Sadie Llama Designs10257

03-303-000-0000-6521 911 STREET SIGNS 082114 83744-2977 Maintenance Supplies

Sadie Llama Designs Transactions10257

Winzer Corporation8279

03-303-000-0000-6523 SHOP SUPPLIES 081814 5145908 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Winzer Corporation Transactions8279

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance 25 Vendors 85 TransactionsDEPT Total:

307 R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

J.R. Nelson & Company12070

03-307-000-0000-6260 SURVEY PHOTO 081914 5492 Professional Services

J.R. Nelson & Company Transactions12070

9239

03-307-000-0000-6260 NATURAL HERITAGE INFO C 082514 220154 Professional Services

Transactions9239

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

15,364.39

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

3 Road & BridgeFund Total: 90 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESHealth & Human Services5

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

10.56 1

10.56

62.66 2

62.66

32.38 1

32.38

105.60

10.56

27.46

35.20

32.38

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

400 Public Health DepartmentDEPT

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

05-400-440-0410-6231 September Maintenance 366531 Services/Labor/Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

400 Public Health Department 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

420 Income MaintenanceDEPT

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

05-420-600-4800-6231 September Maintenance 366531 Services/Labor/Contracts

05-420-640-4800-6231 September Maintenance 366531 Services/Labor/Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

420 Income Maintenance 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

430 Social ServicesDEPT

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

05-430-700-4800-6231 September Maintenance 366531 Services/Labor/Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

430 Social Services 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

5 Health & Human ServicesFund Total: 4 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESTrust10

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

1,790.27 1

1,790.27

150.00 1

390.00 1

140.01 1

680.01

64.65 1

50.00 2

4,421.64 1

1,790.27

150.00

390.00

140.01

64.65
07/18/2014 08/17/2014

25.00

25.00

4,421.64

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

900 Timber Permit BondsDEPT

Sappi5791

10-900-000-0000-2300 bond refund R#1928 13496 Timber Permit Bonds

Sappi Transactions5791

900 Timber Permit Bonds 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

921 Co. DevelopmentDEPT

Goble Portable Toilets5845

10-921-000-0000-6231 Round Lake Toilet 161332 Services, Labor, Contracts

Goble Portable Toilets Transactions5845

Minnesota GIS/LIS Consortium3326

10-921-000-0000-6208 Conference Reg.Dan Haasken 200000335 Training/Education

Minnesota GIS/LIS Consortium Transactions3326

Otto's Lawn Care Llc11324

10-921-000-0000-6231 Aug.mowing-Round Lake 3473 Services, Labor, Contracts

Otto's Lawn Care Llc Transactions11324

921 Co. Development 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

923 Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

AT&T Mobility10452

10-923-000-0000-6254 cell phone charges 287257204209 Utilities

AT&T Mobility Transactions10452

Commissioner Of Revenue10438

10-923-000-0000-6280 Replacement deed-Schoenrock Rec#26865 State Deed Forfeited Tax Sales

10-923-000-0000-6280 Replacement deed-Grunau Rec#26892 State Deed Forfeited Tax Sales

Commissioner Of Revenue Transactions10438

Sappi5791

10-923-000-0000-6820 overappraised refund 13496 Refunds & Reimbursements

Sappi Transactions5791

Tire Barn6128

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESTrust10

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

41.32 1

4,577.61

7,047.89

41.32

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

10-923-000-0000-6590 LOF 28741 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Tire Barn Transactions6128

923 Forfeited Tax Sales 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

10 TrustFund Total: 9 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESForest Development11

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

121.22 1

1,671.11 1

381.65 1

58.44 1

2,232.42

2,390.00 1

789.81 3

7,392.50 1

4,030.00 1

121.22
07/18/2014 08/17/2014

1,671.11

381.65

58.44

2,390.00

214.69

551.16

23.96

7,392.50

4,030.00

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

924 Forest ResourceDEPT

AT&T Mobility10452

11-924-000-0000-6250 cell phone charges 287257204209 Telephone

AT&T Mobility Transactions10452

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc1570

11-924-000-0000-6511 July gas 9423 Gas And Oil

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc Transactions1570

McGregor Oil3100

11-924-000-0000-6511 August Gas AITKINLA Gas And Oil

McGregor Oil Transactions3100

Sunnys Citgo4711

11-924-000-0000-6511 gas 29599 Gas And Oil

Sunnys Citgo Transactions4711

924 Forest Resource 4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

925 ReforestationDEPT

Carlson's Gravel11096

11-925-000-0000-6231 gravel spread on roads 1104 Services, Labor, Contracts

Carlson's Gravel Transactions11096

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp10083

11-925-000-0000-6406 torx lag 63155 Field Supplies

11-925-000-0000-6406 torx lag geo block 63393 Field Supplies

11-925-000-0000-6406 2x6x8 63447 Field Supplies

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp Transactions10083

Dale Aho Dozing and Excavating13208

11-925-000-0000-6590 work on 27-1 road 8/5-15 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Dale Aho Dozing and Excavating Transactions13208

Elg Construction/Kenneth9843

11-925-000-0000-6231 clay on S Soo in Redtop area 99-2 Services, Labor, Contracts

Elg Construction/Kenneth Transactions9843

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESForest Development11

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

150.00 1

230.00 2

7.35 1

33.44 2

49.28 1

288.00 1

1,834.36 1

2.65 1

3,656.00 1

150.00

115.00

115.00

7.35

17.97

15.47

49.28

288.00

1,834.36

2.65

3,656.00

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Farley Sewer Systems10130

11-925-000-0000-6231 cleared beaved dam from culv. 99-1 Services, Labor, Contracts

Farley Sewer Systems Transactions10130

Goble Portable Toilets5845

11-925-000-0000-6231 Blind Lake Toilet 161332 Services, Labor, Contracts

11-925-000-0000-6231 Swatara Toilet 161332 Services, Labor, Contracts

Goble Portable Toilets Transactions5845

Hilltop Sports2175

11-925-000-0000-6590 cab screw & busing 8/27/14 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Hilltop Sports Transactions2175

Hyytinen Hardware Hank2340

11-925-000-0000-6590 spray paint 1202976 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

11-925-000-0000-6590 hitch pin, trailer ball 1206766 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Hyytinen Hardware Hank Transactions2340

Jacobs/Mark H2410

11-925-000-0000-6330 mileage-Library mtg Cloquet 88@.56 Transportation & Travel

Jacobs/Mark H Transactions2410

Kangas Enterprises, Inc9354

11-925-000-0000-6231 18 yds Class 5 for Soo Line 99-1 Services, Labor, Contracts

Kangas Enterprises, Inc Transactions9354

Rasley Oil Company4010

11-925-000-0000-6511 August Gas AITCOL&PS Gas And Oil

Rasley Oil Company Transactions4010

Timmer Implement of Aitkin12788

11-925-000-0000-6590 Bobcat tractor key IA02234 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Timmer Implement of Aitkin Transactions12788

Town Of Fleming    Clerk4876

11-925-000-0000-6590 66" 10 GA 40' culvert Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Town Of Fleming    Clerk Transactions4876

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESForest Development11

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

20,853.39

21.98 1

756.06 1

10.58 1

209.86 1

998.48

24,084.29

21.98

756.06

10.58

209.86

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

925 Reforestation 13 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

935 Forest RoadDEPT

Hyytinen Hardware Hank2340

11-935-000-0000-6590 hoze, nozzle 1201635 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Hyytinen Hardware Hank Transactions2340

McGregor Oil3100

11-935-000-0000-6511 August Gas AITKINLA Gas And Oil

McGregor Oil Transactions3100

Northland Parts8436

11-935-000-0000-6590 wiper blades 286370 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Northland Parts Transactions8436

Rasley Oil Company4010

11-935-000-0000-6511 August Gas AITCOL&PS Gas And Oil

Rasley Oil Company Transactions4010

935 Forest Road 4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

11 Forest DevelopmentFund Total: 25 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESLong Lake Conservation Center19

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

850.00 1

30.06 1

880.06

41.20 1

469.26 1

510.46

49.29 1

76.50 1

123.94 1

249.73

1,640.25

850.00

30.06

41.20

469.26

49.29

76.50

123.94

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

521 LLCC AdministrationDEPT

Brothers Fire Protection246

19-521-000-0000-6231 NAC panel replacement at NSL 93581 Services, Labor, Contracts

Brothers Fire Protection Transactions246

Newman Signs3555

19-521-000-0000-6230 2 signs TI-0276884 Printing, Publ & Adv Promotion

Newman Signs Transactions3555

521 LLCC Administration 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

523 LLCC FoodDEPT

Paulbeck's County Market3810

19-523-000-0000-6418 Soda for NNSF 7684653 Groceries-Students

Paulbeck's County Market Transactions3810

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc4968

19-523-000-0000-6418 Groceries 369618-00 Groceries-Students

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc Transactions4968

523 LLCC Food 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

524 LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

Biscoe/Scott A8809

19-524-000-0000-6422 maintenance supplies Janitorial Services/Supplies

Biscoe/Scott A Transactions8809

Holiday Credit Office4641

19-524-000-0000-6511 gas for truck 1400012578652 Gas And Oil

Holiday Credit Office Transactions4641

Rian/Scott12560

19-524-000-0000-6511 Fuel to pick up climbing wall 8/21/14 Gas And Oil

Rian/Scott Transactions12560

524 LLCC Maintenance 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

19 Long Lake Conservation CenterFund Total: 7 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESParks21

Account/Formula

-

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

40.40 1

262.71 4

16.99 1

1,012.00 2

27.74 3

152.10 2

38.10 1

40.40
07/18/2014 08/17/2014

7.98

25.20

298.50

68.97

16.99

500.00

512.00

7.88

4.88

14.98

76.05

76.05

38.10

95.61

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

520 ParksDEPT

AT&T Mobility10452

21-520-000-0000-6250 cell phone charges 287257204209 Telephone

AT&T Mobility Transactions10452

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp10083

21-520-000-0000-6450 bits 63155 Small Tools

21-520-000-0000-6406 2x4x8 treated 63250 Field Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6406 picnic table materials 63812 Field Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6406 PVC returned 64021 Field Supplies

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp Transactions10083

Dotzler Power Equipment1430

21-520-000-0000-6590 12 files 82492 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Dotzler Power Equipment Transactions1430

Erik's Lawn Service10618

21-520-000-0000-6231 August Mowing-Aitkin 125@4 Services, Labor, Contracts

21-520-000-0000-6231 August Mowing-Jacobson 128@4 Services, Labor, Contracts

Erik's Lawn Service Transactions10618

Hyytinen Hardware Hank2340

21-520-000-0000-6590 staples, foam engine brite 1204905 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 staples, cloth 1204917 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 epoxy kits, brushes 1206703 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Hyytinen Hardware Hank Transactions2340

J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary2763

21-520-000-0000-6254 Garbage service-Aitkin Park 82284 Utilities

21-520-000-0000-6254 Garbage service-Berglund 82285 Utilities

J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary Transactions2763

McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc5892

21-520-000-0000-6406 3X3 POSTER 16494 Field Supplies

McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc Transactions5892

Midwest Machinery Co.12927

21-520-000-0000-6590 oil pump, worm gear 906352 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESParks21

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14

192.56 2

1,059.98 2

201.26 2

3,003.84

3,003.84

122,628.85

96.95

380.00

679.98

126.12

75.14

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

21-520-000-0000-6590 winch solenoid 908433 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Midwest Machinery Co. Transactions12927

Otto's Lawn Care Llc11324

21-520-000-0000-6231 Aug.mowing-Berglund 3474 Services, Labor, Contracts

21-520-000-0000-6231 Aug.mowing-SR campground 3475 Services, Labor, Contracts

Otto's Lawn Care Llc Transactions11324

Public Utilities3950

21-520-000-0000-6254 Land Department Utilities

21-520-000-0000-6254 Mississippi Access Utilities

Public Utilities Transactions3950

520 Parks 10 Vendors 20 TransactionsDEPT Total:

21 ParksFund Total: 20 Transactions

Final Total: 186 Vendors 319 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

10:36AM9/5/14
Page 33

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

71,382.591

15,364.393

105.605

7,047.8910

24,084.2911

1,640.2519

3,003.8421

122,628.85

NameFundRecap by Fund

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Trust

Forest Development

Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .






































































































































































































































































































































































































































	9-9-14-Agenda
	COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	September 9, 2014 – BOARD AGENDA

	minutes-082614
	2C-090614
	2D-090614
	2E-090614
	2F-090614
	2G-090614
	2H-090614
	2I-0900614
	2J-090614
	3A-090614
	3B-090614
	3C-090614
	4A-090614
	5A-090614
	5B-090614
	5C-090614
	5D-090614
	5D2-090614
	6A-090614
	7-090614

